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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:          Planning Commission 
 
FROM:    Patty Nevins, Director of Planning  
 
RE:         Agenda for Upcoming City Council Items 
 
DATE:    June 3, 2025 
 
The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change. 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL JUNE 10, 2025                                          PLANNER                     PLACEMENT 

 
1. 2nd Reading – Adoption of Ordinance No. 1970  

MCN#25-0025; MCA#25-0006  
Code Amendment – Modifications to Open Space,  
Building and Parking Standards in Form-Based Code  
Citywide         Cecily Session-Goins         Consent Calendar  
 
 

2. MCN#25-0023; MIS#25-0002  
Preliminary Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 – 2031/2032 
Citywide                                                                         Hassnaa Rashad              Public Hearing  
                                                                                                                                      (Finance) 
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